July 13, 2024

8:51 PM

To: Steve Wilkinson, Competitor # 37

| am writing to confirm the receipt of your complaint regarding the logger handling penalties
ontasks 1 and 3 at 6:40 PM on 7/13/24. However, per rule 5.1.5, the time limit for
complaints is 8 hours from the time of publication of official scores. The time limit for task

1 expired at 6:09 PM and task 3 expired at 6:12 PM.

While task 3 is not yet final due to a revision, please note: “Publication of a new version of
official scores will only extend the complaint time in the matter concerned.”

As such, | am unable to act on your complaint and request to reconsider the applied
penalties.

Respectfully,

Phil Clinger

Championship Director



